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For these reasons, Defendants respectfully submit that the proposed redactions are narrowly 
tailored to product confidential business information and request that the Court permit the public 
filing of the Pearsall Declaration in redacted form.   
 
We thank the Court for its consideration of this matter.   
 
       Respectfully submitted,  
    

   s/ Kevin P. Mulry     
 
Kevin P. Mulry  

 
cc: All counsel (By ECF and E-mail) 
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